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Ottawa. Sept.7th.1915.

Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 2nd.

inst.,I have to inform you that your request for

an extension of time for a period terminating on

May 1st. next, for the removal of theinrnt timber

on the Gibson Reserve, is herewith granted, with the

distinct understanding that no further extension

of time will be allowed after May 1st.1916.

Unless all the timber is removed and paid for by

above date, your deposit with tender will be forfeited.

Your obedient servant,

Dr Lea

Asst. Deputy & Secretary.

Archie McGibbon Esq.

Penetanguishene.

Ont.
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